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Box 392 Mayo Hospital

MEDICAL SCHOOL
DEPARTMENT OF PSYCHIATRY AND NEUROLOGY
MINNEAPOLIS, MINNESOTA 55455 '

January 27, 1969

Dear Sylvia,

Enclosed are a few more of the items I promised you a month ago.
This is my file on Barbara Brookey (Barbara Brocke in the FBI reports).
With all of the investigating I have done, this recent report shows how
much I still have to learn. Next time I'll go directly to the phone
company first. Not only is there the possibility that Barbara's photos
show Oswald, there is also the outside shance that if it is not him,
it could be a false Oswald. Everything I have on Barbara is included,
and I will keep you up to date on what happens. Right now, as you
will see when you read through the stuff, I am at the critical stage
of waiting to see whether she will contact the FBI and ask for her
slides back. Keep your fingers crossed. The irony is that her slides
may prove to be of no value whatsoever, and all of thas effort may
be for naught. But one never knows until one thecks such things out.

It would be beneficial if the government ever decides to pay for
a public and open investigation, which is not conducted by govermment
agencies, if materials such as this have already been run down. This
will reduce the number of things which still may be in existance but
which the FBI or some other agency might destroy rather than having
them get public exposure. Right now the government seems pretty smug
that it will never have to re-open the case.

When I get a chance to take breaks in my studying in the coming
months, I will try to mail other things which may be of interest ¢t
you. Last Sunday evening I got to use Fred Newcomb's slides which
demonstrate that the photo of Oswald with the rifle is a composite
on a CBS affiliate TV show out here. They went over quite well. For
some reason I am suddenly getting pressure, including the FBI contactlng
a radio station after my appearance, a woman making many inquiries among
those who have helped me but remained anenymous, the post office, and
some characters who have set up a base of operations (that's their term)
at a nearby motel. There is never any rhyme or reason to such things
as far as I have been able to tell over the past several years.

Stay well and drop me a line if you have any comments on the enclosed
materials or anything else. WHéH###gd

regards,“
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